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From: Pearson, Nicole

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:20 AM

Cc: Assurance

Subject: Laming Matter 2 - Affidavit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Final Signed Statement with attachments - Nicole Pearson - Andrew Laming- 21
December 2022.pdf

Good morning2AEl)

Please see attached the signed Affidavit that relates to the second Laming matter.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Kind regards

Nicole Pearson
Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
s22(1)

www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

From: 2244

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:23 PM

To: Pearson, Nicole B24¢)
Subject: Re: New Claim Andrew Laming
ref: 410649

Dear Nicole,

Nice to chat again, and confirming you are sending through a second claim for about $7,000 to combine
with the $10,360.05 claim.

Also, you are getting all paperwork together for us. Therefore, we will hold pending receipt and then issue
proceedings (or send demand letters first) once we have reviewed all docs.

Regards
s22(1)




FRAUD WARNING

Any bank details provided via e-mail or other correspondence by us must be verified over the phone by the payer
prior to the payer making any payment. We do not accept responsibility and the payer hereby indemnifies us in the
event that the payer makes a payment without telephone verification, and/or makes a payment into the incorrect bank
account. If payment is made into an incorrect bank account, then payment is considered not to have been made.
PRIVACY AND VIRUSES

The contents of this e-mail are strictly private and confidential. The recipient must not forward this e-mail (including
any “attachments) to any person or entity, or provide a copy of this e-mail to any person or entity, without our express
written permission. The recipient must not use this e-mail or rely upon it other than for the purpose of the proceedings
or the subject matter to which it relates. The recipient must notify us immediately if it has received this e-mail in error,
and then delete it.

We are not liable for any loss or damage suffered by reason of the inadvertent transmission of any virus, and the
recipient must ensure that it has in place all appropriate and current anti - virus software. The recipient hereby
indemnifies us against any loss or damage occasioned by the inadvertent transmission of any virus.

From: 221§D

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 4:33 PM
To: Pearson, NicoleZZAW)
Subject: Fw: New Claim Andrew Laming

Dear Nicole
| just tried calling you but the phone went out.

| will try again tomorrow.




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
any *attachments) to any person or entity, or provide a copy of this e-mail to any person or entity, without our express
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

From: 224D

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 12:14 PM

eHs22(1)

Subject: New Claim Andrew Laming
Dear XN
We have been instructed to issue a Statement of Claim against Mr. Laming for the sum of $10,360.05.
We have on file all the relevant tax invoices but can we also obtain from you copies of:-
« any orrespondence between Mr. Lamming and your office;
e any Rulings made by IPEA;

e any determinations made by the Ombudsman.

We look forward to receipt of same from you.

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

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:18 AM

To 22(1) ]

Cc: Assurance

Subject: Laming Matter 1 - Part 5 - Signed statement - 11 January 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Part 5 - Signed Statement - 11 January 2023.pdf

Good morning el

Please see attached part 5 of the signed statement, second section of Q-S.
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

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:16 AM

To. 522(1) |

Cc: Assurance

Subject: Laming Matter 1 - Part 4 - Signed statement - 11 January 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Part 4 - Signed Statement - 11 January 2023.pdf

Good morning 2§

Please see attached part 4 of the signed statement, the first section of attachment Q.
Kind regards

Nicole Pearson
Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
s22(1)

www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed




s22(1) I S—

From: Pearson, Nicole

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:15 AM

Cc: Assurance

Subject: Laming Matter 1 - Part 3 - Signed statement - 11 January 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Part 3 - Signed Statement - 11 January 2023.pdf

Good morning

Please see attached part 3 of the signed statement, attachments K-P.
Kind regards

Nicole Pearson
Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
s22(1)

www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed




U

L e RN, e Ty T N Y S T Y e
From: Pearson, Nicole
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:15 AM
To: @ﬂh
Cc: Assurance
Subject: Laming Matter 1 - Part 3 - Signed statement - 11 January 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Part 3 - Signed Statement - 11 January 2023.pdf

Good morning Sl

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

WWwWWw.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed
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From: Pearson, Nicole

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:15 AM

Cc: Assurance

Subject: Laming Matter 1 - Part 2 - Signed statement - 11 January 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Part 2 - Signed Statement - 11 January 2023.pdf

Good morning E2#14))

Please see attached part 2 of the signed statement, attachments G-J.
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

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:13 AM

To: W

Cc: Assurance

Subject: Laming Matter 1 - Part 1 - Signed statement - 11 January 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Part 1- Signed Statement -11 January 2023.pdf

Good morning BZ44N

Please see attached the signed Affidavit that relates to the first Laming matter.
I have split it in to 5 emails with 5 attachments in the following order:

Signed statement and attachments A-F
Attachments G-J

Attachments K-P

First section of attachment Q

Second section of attachment Q-S

VR W e

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards

e ey PR pmme
Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
s22(1)

www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed






